



JAMIL AL ALI

EXPERIENCED PROFESSIONAL
MARINE & SHIPPING INDUSTRIES



INFORMATION

-  jamil_abdulla@hotmail.com
jam@kotc.com.kw
-  +965 99417136
-  Shuwaikh Administrative Area,
Jamal Abdul Nasser Street,
Block 4, P.O. Box. 810, Safat 13009, KUWAIT.
-  Nationality: Kuwaiti
Place of Birth: London
-  D.O.B: 17th Dec. 1968
(52 years of age)



SKILLS

- Expert knowledge of Shipping Industry
- Advanced knowledge of Climate Change and Environmental Protection
- Advanced Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Skills (both Technical & Administrative)
- Cost and Budget Control
- Commercial Awareness
- Managerial and Organizational Skills
- Computer Skills, MS Office applications & digital editing
- Leadership & People Management
- Public Speaking & Presentation



TRAINING

- Internal Auditor ISO 50001 Energy Management Systems by DNV-GL
- Risk Management Senior Executive Training for 2030 Strategy & ERM Transformation KPC Planning & Career Development
- K-Lead Breakthrough Program for Senior Executives Training I.M.D. Switzerland
- ISO 14001 Lead Auditor Training

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Experienced professional with over 30 years experience in the Marine and Shipping Industries, and a strong track record of professional growth and industry recognition. Seeking to add value to my respective organization while upholding strong values of commitment, motivation, corporate thinking, flexibility, partnership & integrity. Aiming to achieve my full professional potential as a recognized leader in my field, focusing on building a legacy through the development of human resources, and promoting collaboration within the shipping industry.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- July 2021 - present **Manager - Projects and Marine Agency Branch Group**
K.O.T.C.
 - Responsible for KOTC's Marine Agency Branch, in addition to the Fleet New Building and Civil Projects Groups.
 - Spearheading KPC Board's Strategic initiatives to restructure KOTC's Marine Agency Branch (Minatank).
 - Developed initiatives optimizing operations & generating new sources of revenue to significantly improve profitability and sustainability of critical sector servicing all vessels calling at Kuwait's oil terminals.
- May 2021 - July 2021 **Manager - Fleet New Building Group**
K.O.T.C.
 - Responsible for KOTC's Fleet New Building and Civil Projects Groups.
 - Successfully completed Phase 4 of KOTC's fleet renewal project with the delivery of the last 8 vessels, including a state-of-the-art VLCC built at Bohai Shipyard China (Eco Vessel with significantly higher fuel efficiency and increased environmental protections), bringing KOTC's impressive fleet size to 32 vessels.
- Feb 2017 – May 2021 **Manager - Fleet Engineering Group**
K.O.T.C.
In charge of all technical aspects of operating, maintenance and drydocking of KOTC's Fleet Vessels comprising of Very Large Crude Carriers (VLCC), Product Tankers and Gas Carriers (LPG).
- Oct 2016 – Feb 2017 **Acting Manager - Marine Agency Branch**
K.O.T.C.
Appointed for an extended period, managing various types of services in return of agency fees and value provided services, in addition to other duties.
- Sep 2013 - Feb 2017 **Manager - Fleet New Building Projects Group**
K.O.T.C.
Spearheaded KOTC Fleet New Building Projects during critical stage of Phase III of KOTC's Fleet Renewal Projects, comprising of 9 vessels delivered to various types (VLCC, Aframax & MR) of highest industry standards and technical specifications.
- Oct 2009 - Feb 2017 **Acting Manager - Fleet Personnel Group**
K.O.T.C.
Appointed for an extended period handling human resources and training, in addition to other duties.

Continued on next page

JAMIL AL ALI

EXPERIENCED PROFESSIONAL
MARINE & SHIPPING INDUSTRIES



QUALIFICATIONS

- 1993 Chief Engineer- Class 1 Certificate of Competency
South Tyneside College, U.K.
 - 1993 Second Engineer - Class 2 Certificate of Competency
South Tyneside College, U.K.
 - 1990 Class 4 Certificate of Competency
South Tyneside College, U.K.
- Note: Kuwait Ministry of Higher Education acknowledged B-Tec (HND & ND) as equivalent to B.Sc. Degree.**
- 1990 B-Tech High National Diploma (HND) in Marine Engineering
South Tyneside College, U.K.
 - 1989 B-Tech National Diploma (ND) in Marine Engineering
South Tyneside College, U.K.



HOBBIES

- Director of Harley Owners Group Kuwait Chapter, received Takdeer Gold Award from HOG MENA.
- Boating/Fishing
- Scuba Diving / Snorkeling

REFERENCE

Captain Yousef Al Sager
KOTC DCEO Fleet Operations

✉ YAlsaqer@kotc.com.kw

☎ +965 9721 0967



WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

- Oct 2008 - Sep 2013 **Manager - Fleet Engineering Group**
K.O.T.C.
Responsible for all technical matters related to KOTC fleet vessels.
- Jan 2005 - Oct 2008 **Gen. Superintendent- Fleet Engineering Group**
K.O.T.C.
Entrusted to manage half of KOTC Fleet, guiding Superintendents regarding handling vessels on technical aspects.
- 2002 - 2005 **Superintendent - Fleet Engineering Group**
K.O.T.C.
In charge and responsible for the Fleet Vessels as assigned.
- 2000 - 2002 **Chief Engineer**
K.O.T.C.
Served on VLCC, VLGC & product tankers.
- 1988 - 2002 **Marine Engineer**
K.O.T.C.
Served onboard KOTC Fleet Vessels (from Engineer Cadet to Chief Engineer)



ACHIEVEMENTS

- Recognized for **key role in ensuring KOTC Fleet is maintained to the highest of industry standards** through receipt of numerous high profile industry awards by reputable organisations (Tanker Operator of the Year on many occasions, Environmental Protection)
- Instrumental in representing KOTC as a **Coordinator in forming Member of Gulf (GCC) Shipping Forum** - Pioneered and facilitated/organized KOTC's 1ST GCC Forum on 20th May 2013.
- Frequent **expert panelist and speaker** at International Conferences and Forum such as **Seatrade Maritime, ShipTek International, ME Shiptech** (Dubai, Bahrain, Qatar & London).
- Recipient of **Ministry of Interior Recognition / Appreciation Letter** for contribution to post-graduate scholar guidance.
- Achieved **regional and international recognition** within Shipping Industry.



APPOINTMENTS

- **Member of (IMarEST)** – Institute of Marine Engineering Science and Technology.
- **Member of Classification Technical Committees and Advisory Committees** such as DNV-GL, Lloyd's Register, ClassNK & ABS.
- **Heading State of Kuwait delegation** for IMO's MEPC Meeting in London, U.K.
- **Represented Kuwait at COP 23 – Shipping Initiative** at Bonn, Germany
- **Head of the Maritime Community Committee (KOTC)**